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DIV/D-511/76

17 November 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Office of General Counsel

FROM

SUBJECT

William F. Donnelly
Acting Chief, Division D

Letter of Indemnity for^Collins kadio)

1. We would appreciate your signing the attached 
letters. , r _______ 0^*% ._________________  
r____ 2 .___Mr . ____________________________________________ )

| has
Agreed to conduct certain research and development work 

on behalf of an Agency proprietary provided this Agency 
guarantees all agreements entered into(by^CollinsJand 
the proprietary. The attached letters will, serve this 
purpose. The unclassified letter will be for Mr. 
retention. The classified letter will be shown for his 
information and written acknowledgment and then returned 
to Agency files.

;1

William F. Donne1

Attachments:
As Stated



29 November 1976

Dear

This letter acknowledges that

|of the United States Government.
This Agency, as the true party J.n interest, stands 
behind all official agreernents F f >

This classified letter will be retained in the 
files of this Agency for safekeeping, but will be 
available to you or. your authorized representatives 
at any reasonable time. The United States Government 
appreciates your cooperation in this matter relative to 
the national security.

SH nepta7 v

Anthony A. Laphhm 
General Counsel

Acknowledged
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

Washington, D.C. 20505

29 November 1976

Dear Mr.

’/our company may enter into contractual agreements 
involving tHis Agency. A classified letter of even 
date herewith describes arrangements relating to these 
agreements and is held in the files of this Agency for 
safekeeping and has been acknowledged by you. This 
classified letter is available foi' your inspection or 
the inspection of a representative of your company at 
any reasonable time.

This Agency appreciates your cooperation in this 
matter relative to the national security.

‘/Al

Sincerelys■

Anthony A. Lapham 
General Counsel


